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PART III

Invitation to Bid No. 106-2014

Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden Trailthead Project

1. FORM OF PROPOSAL

Place: Lexington, Kentucky

Date: e QG}?;(??J‘{

The following Form of Proposal shall be followed exactly in submitting a proposal for this
Work.

This Proposal Submitted by ?z [t ara s C’} +ra f‘kﬁ;ﬁéf @&;’"{‘35? ahom

075 Red M1 Pd Lopinatun LY Ho504
(Name and Address of Bidding Conttactor)

(Hereinafter called "Bidder"), organized and existing under the laws of the State of

N , doing business as B Cornoroct o
"a corporation,” "a' partnership”, or an "individual” as

applicable.
To: Lexington-Favette Urban County Government
(Hereinafter called "OWNER")
Office of the Director of Purchasing
200 East Main Street, 3rd Floor
Lexington, KY 40507
Gentlemen:

The Bidder, in compliance with your Invitation for Bids for the Isaac Murphy Memorial
Art Garden Trailhead Project having examined the Plans and Specifications with related
documents, having examined the site for proposed Work, and being familiar with all of the
conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed Project, including the availability of
materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to
construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time.set forth
therein, and at the lump sum and/or unit prices stated hereinafter. These prices are to cover
all expenses incurred in performing the Work required under the Contract Documents, of
which this proposal is a part.
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BIDDER hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be
specified in the Notice to Proceed and to fully complete the project within one hundred
twenty (120) consecutive calendar days thereafter. BIDDER further agrees to pay
liquidated damages, the sum of $1,650.00 for each consecutive calendar day thereafter.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

AddendumNo. | Date Eﬁj ke E)% e
Addendum No. . Date o f i éi“’s
Addendum No. % Date iz g(jbf!is—%

Addendum No. __“{ Date £ EE’L! g"*fi

Addendum No. _ Date
Addendum No. _ Date
Addendum No. _ Date
Addendum No. _ Date

Insert above the number and the date of any Addendum issued and received. If none has
been issued and received, the word "NONE" should be inserted.
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2. LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER

Bidder (i% ‘ UEACGSS ( j}ﬁmjn”“{i f:z‘i‘wj C\ o7 % mtl-« a7y

Date T?sﬁﬁi; Q—@;%i“{‘i

*1. A corporation duly organized and doing business under the laws of the State of

?{\{ , for whom ﬁi&rlg il TS abn , bearing
the official title of ?{~§ P , whose signature is affixed to this

Bid/Proposal, is duly authorized to execute contracts.

=n A Phyqib Lot Howonddda e saamsals £oandetal s ddnocamamni (Magion
ZT T A TSI Ao e MeMecrs -or-whtet-witr-aoaaresses-ares—testenat

~partners-as-such)—

*(The Bidder shall fill out the appropriate form and strike out the other two.)



3. BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT

REQUIRED AFFIDAVIT FOR BIDDERS, OFFERORS AND CONTRACTORS
FOR BIDS AND CONTRACTS IN GENERAL:

1. Bach bidder or offeror swears and affirms under penalty of perjury, that:

a. In accordance with KRS 45A.110 and KRS 45A.115, neither the bidder or
offeror as defined in KRS 45A.070(6), nor the entity which he/she represents, has
knowingly violated any provisions of the campaign finance laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky; and the award of a contract to the bidder or offeror
or the entity which he/she represents will not violate any provisions of the
campaign finance laws of the Commonwealth.

b. The bidder or offeror swears and affirms under penalty of perjury that, to the
extent required by Kentucky law, the entity bidding, and all subcontractors
therein, are aware of the requirements and penalties outlined in KRS 45A 485;
have properly disclosed all information required by this statute; and will continue
to comply with such requirements for the duration of any contract awarded.

¢. The bidder or offeror swears and affirms under penalty of perjury that, to the
extent required by Kentucky law, the entity bidding, and its affiliates, are duly
registered with the Kentucky Department of Revenue to collect and remit the
sales and use tax imposed by KRS Chapter 139, and will remain registered for the
duration of any contract awarded.

d. The bidder or offeror swears and affirms under penalty of perjury that the entity
bidding is not delinquent on any state taxes or fees owed to the Commonwealth of
Kentucky and will remain in good standing for the duration of any contract
awarded,

FOR "NON-BID'" CONTRACTS (L.E. SOLE-SOURCE; NOT-PRACTICAL OR
FEASIBLE TO BID; OR EMERGENCY CONTRACTS, ETC):

IL. Each contractor further swears and affirms under penalty of perjury, that:

a. In accordance with KRS 121.056, and if this is a non-bid contract, neither the
confractor, nor any member of his’her immediate family having an interest of
10% or more in any business entity involved in the performance of any contract
awarded, have contributed more than the amount specified in KRS 121.150 to the
campaign of the gubernatorial slate elected in the election last preceding the date
of contract award.

b. In accordance with KRS 121.330(1) and (2), and if this is a non-bid contract,
neither the contractor, nor officers or employees of the contractor or .any entity
affiliated with the contractor, nor the spouses of officers or employees of the
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contractor or any entity affiliated with the contractor, have knowingly contributed
more than $5,000 in aggregate to the campaign of a candidate elected in the
election last preceding the date of contract award that has jurisdiction over this
contract award.

¢. In accordance with KRS 121.330(3) and (4), and if this is a non-bid contract, to
the best of his/her knowledge, neither the contractor, nor any member of his/her
immediate family, his’her employer, or his/her employees, or any entity atfiliated
with any of these entities or individuals, have directly solicited contributions in
excess of $30,000 in the aggregate for the campaign of a candidate elected in the
election last preceding the date of contract award that has jurisdiction over this
contract,

As a duly authorized representative for the bidder, offeror, or contractor, 1 have fully
informed myself regarding the accuracy of all staternents made in this affidavit, and
acknowledge that the Commonwealth is reasonably relying upon these statements, in
making a decision for contract award and any failure to accurately disclose such
information may result in contract termination, repayment of funds and other available
remedies under law.

BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT (LFUCG)

)

Comes the Affiant, __ [Marle 6 Sohns<on , and after being first

duly sworn, states under penalty of perjury as follows:

' L e s
1. His/her name is f"éx(a{'lz [T N daiﬁ*@ﬁpﬁ

and he/she is the individual submitting the bid or is the authorized representative of

Y. £ o
Ri@iﬂm&a {}G‘ﬁj.\‘i“ﬁ itina pﬁ{‘ oaf ﬁf‘?‘v'@-zf\ , the

entity Sﬁgmitting the bid (hereinéi‘}ter referred to as "Bidder").

2. Bidder will pay all taxes and fees, which are owed to the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government at the time the bid is submitted, prior to award of the
contract and will maintain a "current” status in regard to those taxes and fees during
the life of the contract.

3. Bidder will obtain a Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government business
license, if applicable, prior to award of the contract.

4. Bidder has authorized the Division of Central Purchasing to verify the
above-mentioned information with the Division of Revenue and to disclose to the
Urban County Council that taxes and/or fees are delinquent or that a business license

has not been obtained.
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5. Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of Chapter 25 of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Code of Ordinances, known as the
"Ethics Act.”

6. Bidder acknowledges that "knowingly" for purposes of this Affidavit means,
with respect to conduct or to circumstances described by a statute or ordinance
defining an offense, that a person is aware or should have been aware that his

conduct is of that natugé or that the circumstance exists.

i ﬁ |
%M fv{&ﬂ}i’i W ii’ﬁ?’\?\"}ﬂﬂ

i P i
Sibnhtire Z,/ \Pfinted Name

- . e P .

Ve stk dune 20 2014

Title Date

Company Name Rlusacass ( ST oing (s = ﬁa’zﬁiﬁ o

Address 1075 M 4 M R c!i Lud, &Aj"éf‘r}m Y Ho504

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Marle (J. Tahiiar E A J et
(Affiant) (Title)

of Bluternny Uodvacting  this %ﬁda}’ of Lupg, 20/4.
(Co pa‘ﬁy Name) Lot o
il 2 2V VIR E . 8 {13598
Notary Pubﬂf: f
! My commission expires: o4y
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4. BID SCHEDULE - SCHEDULE OF VALUES

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Specifications and shown on
the Plans for the following proposed lump sum and/or unit prices, if applicable, which
shall include the furnishing of all labor, materials, supplies, equipment and/or vehicle
usage, services, all items of cost, overhead, taxes (federal, state, local), and profit for the
Contractor and any Subcontractor involved, within the time set forth herein. If unit prices
are applicable, Bidder must make the extensions and additions showing the total amount
of bid.

If a discrepancy between the unit price and the item total exists, the unit price prevails
except:

If the unit price is illegible, omitted, or the same as the item total, item total
prevails and the unit price is the quotient of the item total and the quantity.

If the unit price and the item total are illegible or are omitted, the bid may be
determined nonresponsive. If a lump sum total price is illegible or is omitted, the bid
may be determined nonresponsive.

For a unit price based bid, the sum of the item totals is the bid amount the Division uses for
bid comparison.

The LFUCG’s decision on the bid amount is final.

The contract, if awarded, will be on the basis of materials and equipment specified in the
specifications without consideration of possible substitute or “or equal” items.

The estimated quantities of items of unit price work are not guaranteed and are solely for
the purpose of comparison of bids and determining an initial Contract price.
Determination of the actual quantities and classification of unit price work performed by
the Contractor will be made by the Engineer in accordance with the General Conditions.

Payment:
Accepted quantities for Werk shall be paid for at their respective Contract “Unit

Price” as quoted (which shall be for all Work required under this Section) and paid
per “Unit To Bid On” of specified “Description” satisfactorily placed. All labor,
materials, equipment, and excavation shall be incidental to the Work.

Digital Bid Submittals:

Bidders will also be required to submit a digital version of the Unit Prices and Total
Amount Bid. The excel spreadsheet is available through the LFUCG’s Economic
Engine website (https://ifucg.economicengine.com). If there is a discrepancy between
the digital and written versions, then the written version shall prevail.
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JOTAL BASE BID AND DEDUCT ALTERNATE INSTRUCTIONS:

Contraetor shall provide bids for the TOTAL
individually described) included in this FORM
TOTAL BID AMOUNT is within Owner’s bu
project. If any or all Deduct Alternates ar
removed from the TOTAL BID AMOUNT in

BID AMOUNT and all DEDUCT ALTERNATES (as
OF PROPOSAL and the Construction Documents. If
dget, Deduct Alternates may not be removed from the
e sclected by the Owner, they shall be selected and
sequential order from #6 to #1 (i.e. #6 shall be removed

first).
Total Base Bid Items
Item Description w/Unit Bid Price Total Amount
No. Quantity | Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
1. 1 LS  Maintain and Control Traffic
Per Lump Sum Toourdy Mfﬂ;\o/’&%&\, el bt 5 2{3 48090 5. L0 G900
e«}%&\j\{ dollacs & o goets !
2. 1 LS  [Construction Staking 4
Per Lump Sum  Seovn thousond YY" rosadod + s 11 i 2@‘99 $:Z W g-{)(}
tweedy dollos ¢ np e ’
3. 625 LF  [Silt Fence
Per Lineal Foot .00 L
5. % 5 5
Thow dolam ¢ No Conds
4, 1 LS  |Excavation/Replacement On-Site
Pertomp Sum by v thossand dollors arnd s 56" 000%) 557900702
LA AL (%
5. 210 CY  (Topsoil haul-In & Placement
Per Cubic Yard Twu\“}ﬁq_ 5w &O\Ka&q FJ,:, Cunts % oo % 5ffé 0'0@
6. 225 LF  [Remove Existing Concrete Curb R
Eiﬂf& dJollegs Focty crrd s 5 S‘qa s | g?@ ¢
7. 200 LF  Remove Existing Concrete Curb and Gutter 95
Per Lineal Foot v SO0
[P TPy &Gi\aﬁ % 5@-«“\)&1\'%“\1 Lre cords $AL& $*&1156
8. 205 SY  [Remove Existing Concrete Sidewalk s
Per Square Yard TM"‘“-; oo &’t\ﬂ‘@‘ L fJo £ 5 ;}2'66 3 @‘00
9, 270 SY  [Remove Bituminciﬁ\ Payemen dollore - o
Whewn. Aghlor 275 ﬁ -
Per Square Yard kY f} < 7{2
1 5\\5\.{\;;\*;‘ “QT\J\, (_“-#’&7‘5
10. 530 LF [EdgeKey 4y dallaie * 2 eavds

Per Lineal Foot

s {5

53 L4 00
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Ttem Description w/Unit Bid Price Total Amount
No. Quantity | Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
11. 130 LF |87 HDPE Storm Sewer
“‘%"i’\f\,&; &ﬁi\m & NG L o%
Per Lineal Foot f}s.,\;w‘\%\-q (v 3 i Eé 3 ! 90 °*
12. 4 LF 4" Perforated Pipe »*;’Ls‘q_ﬁ O &5(5& % 00 0®
Per Lineal Foot Me {unly Y } $ ! 2 ‘iﬁ
13. 1 EA  |Pipe Tie Into Existing Machole/Storm Structure
Per Each O hpozand PR Wondnd ™ 5}’{-‘1 s /] 7'66 5 ] | L7ee
Swsein dallaie ¥ No carde,
14, 4 EA  |Storm Drain Inlet Protection . 5
Per Each 5’”‘““\ Fue O\éi\a% ‘ £W$mﬁ $j=i‘ * $mi o
™y, cunds
15. 1 EA  [Adjust Existing Drainage Structure (EC? pazk " -
Fpar hy T Lo doilam ¥ Msb él@z.{,f{ﬁ
Per Each 3 3
Ty coms
16. 1 EA  |Adjust Existing Drainage S{t;‘;_sctu}éeo & h/ianh\ole @ comer
Fou s ¥ foue dollors = f.{ QHSD H OH-5°
Per Each , 3 3
Fifty conds
17. 3 EA  [Flush Box Hydrant ; N
‘*(3;5 —iar\gosai\c& ,""%“-VW ‘qw\éf‘uiq' "‘f}}"ﬁi D8 -7 4_1| L7
Per Ezs:h $2 'zg{é 3 ) f #]
M+ No  conds
18. 5 EA  [Meter Box w/ Curb Stop and Valve Checks TR ““*ﬁ .
- * 4 Si .
PerEaCh OQ&; Mﬁw\é‘ gtk— i’\m\A{‘Q‘ % $ i ’90 S 3!0‘
“dyde 3‘5%\\&@ + Mﬁ ¢ QLPQSPS
19. 1 EA  Reduced Pressure Zone Backflow Prevention Devic .- 5 vo
- B $ 94 §
Per Each Twso Mﬁf’aﬁdi 41.4;3\1'2" hondee ore NS ; & 55 3 ZEEG;
dollare ¥ Ne cond<
20. 2 EA |17 to %" Water Line Reducer A \\\ o R
. =, D8 . N
Per Each Dt bos ¥ onw, St 3 e s 207
ng €
21. 4 EA [Water Line “Tee” Connections
Per Each Oav “Mrt’i {)\ék\fpm v [Ja {‘,u\’.&‘é $ /1 2@30@ N £ 2@470
22, 180 LF 17" PVC Water Line Conduit
- ater mel on Eima z:}i\a\\m wed s e
Per Lineal Foot i $ ,Z& $ %)
Fro iy ~@1\5 v Londys
23. 80 LF £4” PVC Water Line Conduit A i\ . oo
Per Lineal Foot R shias S - Q’ s 2. 230°°
f\} [ ﬁv‘é’@‘x“:
24, 10 CY [Flowable Fill Backfili i
ondirnd * aihvohoen Y o
on 5 419°% s 1 190

Per Cubic Yard A

€ vl

L)
c:\a’f":; > P\)!)




Item Description w/tinit Bid Priee Total Amount
No. Quantity |Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
25. 40 TON |Class 1 Bituminous Asphalt Surface o0 _
Per Ton 6‘\—&} honded Mﬂ;\%wk?\ $A.U%€ $_J :7% A
&G‘s\é{% T No  (urks
26. 70 TON Dense Grade Aggregate
- .y 2 ﬁ 0e g, &
Per Ton “}“‘\A‘\i [N é\ﬁ!\%% Ry i ;2 {} 5(5}5
Me  (wrd®
27. 325 LF  iCencrete Curb & Guitter i - q i _
Per Lineal Foot jk‘r%\ Fun Aolars A3 ﬁ 2 A3 2{.{9‘3‘7"5
Hunady Lo ok
28, 345 LF  |Concrete Header Curb
.k ; %+ -
Per Lineal Foot "‘i\\,ﬁx\ fooe Al S b { S0 $ ‘ 50}25{}
by S
29. 793 SY  |Concrete Sidewalk 1= . Aove * .
‘ F;.Qs!; "%wﬂ icsw e f’fg 5;5
Per Square Yard Suoneds Lue P, L8 s :5;2 s441932
30. 118 SF  |ADA Detectable Warning Tile (Install Only) , 45
Per Square Foot 1o~ F 57x ollars $ Q@ 5. ;2(}%7‘ 5p
MTWW‘}“’Z Liow £odSis
3L 622 SY  [Permeable Pavers W/ Washed Stone Base &\ 50
(Sce Deduct Alternate #3) Nin<hy six dollacs + s b $ 5@,@ Axee
Per Square Yard Fifty cunds
32. 508 LF  [Paver Edge Restraint ) i\é o0
(See Deduct Alternate #3) 2 SVt™ dollars o 5. T 5 3 55°°
Per Lineal Foot No (ord=
33, 500 8Y  |Temporary Seeding & Protection
, o X oe
Per Square Yard ~ Ohw Aolar -h‘)"{\ﬂ ConYs $ l‘ 5 w_ﬁ
34. 1,175 SY |Sedding and Fine Grading \ R ’&Y
¥ ; £ : o
Per Square Yard Hroen dolhors 6@4\—\\ s f F 3 23 | AH00®
35, 3 EA |27 B&B Caliper Large Shade Tree
- - X\Mg b bo
Per Each  *72°7 Rondred “‘ﬂgﬁ'\ e % L}qo S, i 90
‘ Y Mo carcls
36 4 EA  |6°-7" Ht. B&B Evergreen Tree
. el ¥ AT
(See Deduct Alternate #1) Fo¢ hordred Ry Hq 0 | 960 °0
Per Bach A b%k&&é & %“}0 f}wbj’) i
37 3 EA |6’ Ht. B&B Medium Shade Tree
hendirnd ¥y s 44350

(See Deduct Alternate #1) Foor
e@,?&g&

Per Each Yhesu dotlpe ¥ ’Fv@‘-k{




Total Amount

Item Description w/Unit Bid Price
No. Quantity | Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
38. 3 EA |27 Caliper B&B Omamental Shade Tree 3 50 _
(See Deduct Alternate 1) Fo=¢ o q’q&’v‘ﬁi $ HH&K A i,%%:) v
Per Each Harw dollpm ¥ Ps fw‘*‘”‘é—f’
39. 25 EA |4°-5° Ht. B&B Large Shrub
" gmé.,g : 5.4 s \ﬂf B
Per Each On i.,.%\ w9 hsw' Aﬂ} * $ i%& 56 5.3 éjf‘;:ﬁ 50
* ifty ¢ W?\fﬁ\”’ﬂ
40. 31 EA  [30” Ht. Small Shrub .
Nty thae dollps @ Ffky G50 G050
Per Each 5 N3 !
ot 07T 8 2898
41. 558 EA |l Gallon Container Ornamental Grasses 3 ’ _
Mitdhoe dollars  * ;WM&H\Q,}\‘. taisic ;(} 28 s {quifﬁa
Per Bach
42, 200 EA |l Gallon Container Perennials
A dnikon Asilars ’f'hf”wwdﬂ»g Five A5 , 60
Per Each Lo Ny 29 M 5&530
43. 2,202 EA |l Quart Container Groundcover o o
PerEaCh b‘&\)t},,'f\ AD%\G%% & T’i‘”ﬂr%\i € $ ? ’} s i Q /.{‘ bo
44, 319 LF  (Stone Seat Wall (21" Hu) inPark _ ﬂ%j"“"’? *“"“Q . Bl g
furs Roa dy o Wl PR+ - =,
See Also Deduct Alternate #2 @iaj O D ™ 3 125 $_,:Z 5;??52 oe
Per Lineal Foot curlin
45 23 LF  [Stone Seat Wall (21" Ht.) at Corner of 3 &t & Midland Ave, o0
See Also Deduct Alternate #4 Tw¢ horde.d *ruseaty $ 2&3 \3 i.ﬂ?f} o8
Per Lineal Foot fiun dollas = Mo cunds %\R\'f{ s .y
46. 25 SY  [Stone Steps T s ;\UN;“} G “{3;% Vi
. OP .
Per Square Yard 3\ usa + Mo 2 ks $ %7 $ b}q;lé o
47. 290 1F iStone Seating {Amphitheater) PR
Per Lineal Foot ¢ hondrud ¥hon dollae $ ?_.152'&(} $. {00 100°°
Mo ¢ b’{\ﬁ 3
48. 43 LF  |Stone Garden Entrance Wall with Stone Columns & Caps
N
Per Lineal Foot S_Ii'_Q@;{}‘og 543 000 ¢
49, 2 EA LimeSfOEI}E Panel with Engraved Letters for Garien Eﬁrﬁ}g o
Wall  Tuws thovsand | throw hondnd * i s 2353 b H ptg o
‘%%‘L éﬁi\\ﬁ% % E\}a t’:ﬁﬂ\iﬁ é
Per Each
50. 1 EA  |Public Improvement Sign (LFUCG Standard) é.x}\m v o6
O, - N .
Per Each E’o}k}{ onde J‘/\\}Tﬂ fene Sl %5? $ G
ad Ne  cunde




Item Description w/Unit Bid Price Total Amount
No, Quantity | Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
51. 1 LS  |Bicycle Rack Hardware & Installation _ . i
Per Lurmp Sum Thirkun tossand  Fuve e 515, 2.‘20“79 S_Lm,ca
%’i‘i)ﬁv\,’g&\i (Ai;&# fs v Ko g:,'v!ﬁ.:%%
52. 1 EA  [Drinking Water Fountain w/ Bottle Filler & Pet Bowl
i : - hd LB
Per Hach '9* ) sand | Susen . 5.5 -7 Z(f}'m} $.5 170
fyuuif\&*\‘i z}w{\aﬁ’; + po e:,&.z?\:*%
53. 1 EA |StoneTrashReceptacle  Thrya Hmzond | £ive
See Also Deduct Alternate #5 hondrnd ¥ “ﬁ%‘ﬂ ‘%ﬁ& 3 :5;353 - _72558'60
Per Each G\z‘}“\«ﬂué’s R R
54, 6 EA  [Light Fixture “A” ;
Per Each T Hhaseand "'jm} ’ im.:f\imci ?:}M}w}‘f N 2}75’@& 3 f:ﬁ @50‘30
I dollarm o My Lonts
. 4 E Light Fixture “B” -
33 A PEgE llf I;wﬁ Hossprd sliv Mf‘»ci * {\“M}‘f . 6o g S‘; 17:1‘00
er Fac i 2? i? EE‘? ,
Hhiw dollars * Ho curds,
56. 6 EA  [Light Fixture “C”
T o] Sa bt
Per Each Toso ALm,sf;me m@\\:’k‘\g Loy $ 2 ﬁg?;ﬂﬁ 5 ;ég Eg ?,ﬂ@
&a&kaﬁa + Mo cunts
57. 1 EA  [Photocell ..
Pl Eoceh Eigst hondrd ¥ ety Onfst s X%l 8285
er Eac — J
d ol + %’;F’H £unks
58. 250 LF  |Conduit and Wiring For Light Fixtures -
5 Hau 1> 56
Per Lineal Foot &1voue ;T’g S ud‘\{ 5 {‘ $ 2_—, 151-°
Flin
59. 7 EA  |Junction Boxes = f‘;f"% hondrnd ¥ five el @5-99 s
Per Each & o a@,‘f\}x‘% 3 sH L35
60, 400 LF  |Conduit and Wiring For Junction Boxes o i ﬁm@@
4 2 ¥ o
Per Lineal Foot Thactesn oo ¥ ¢ oev 3 j é ! 3 5 9
61, 40 LF |2-1/2” Conduit Riser onUtiIityPoii \\m
. : F oo o7 Do
Per Lineal Foot 5\}‘#‘? Fws Ao 3 @2 $ 2 4
Cor®
62. 228 LF  [Install 4” Conduits for Future Use QJ
Per Lineal Foot Ferftoa dollas + W m“& % oo 3;5@ ce
63. 40 LF  |Underground Secondary Feeder
L. + b 5o | o
Per Lineal Foot F‘“““}r‘} Bun L dolluss A 5.0 7 2 $2132@’
CospsX®
64. 1 EA |Pansl“A” Foox %wrané : £our ‘Y\‘}Mﬂ»i o0 oo
Per Each + f}{f%g BTy b oW are ¥ Ao s 577 qié $M '
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Item
No.

Quantity

Unit To
Bid On

Description w/Unit Bid Price

Unit Price

Tetal Amount
Bid

65.

EA

Electric Meter B
PeiCEazh %iis aasguf\;f ¥ ”H"?r%‘“\ e %0\1\9‘?{?’

* ’?Nl’k-\i ﬁw\‘}f‘ﬁ

5. J5%5°

g 15%=0

66.

EA

Grounding Mat

. Mine hordrd 7 %H‘q Ak dollos *
Per Each FH;‘}‘wi C’w’é“%

s 4505 °

5 G5 L5

67.

70

LF

TRAFFIC — Conduit— 1 %47 (KYTC Item No. 4793)
Per Lineal Foot Sy savrduon Ao s v F?‘-P’!—t{

[

S f7 S0

$/;Q>ﬂ5‘°“'

68.

235

LF

TRAFFIC — Conduit — 2" (KYTC Item Na. 4795)
Per Lineal Foot ‘ﬂ'\? o dul ia 4 % Tue pihf
‘{l\\f e f‘_w%’\i’i«;

s | 25

$fi!37ﬁi’

69.

235

LF

TRAFFIC — Trenching and Backfiliing
(KYTC Item No. 4820) Hesiontoun dollors ¥ Tindy
Per Lineal Foot Eue dolliors

i

W ad

s 4 097 75

70.

1220

LF

TRAFFIC — Cable No. 14/7C (KYTC Item No. 4845)
Per Lineal Foot Tuus dollor & Forty ¢ IS

g 10

5 L9080

7L

55

TRAFFIC - Mill 1 ¥4” Bituminous Pavement Surface
See Deduct Alternate #6 TW%-Y\%‘*; Five dollns ¥

PerTon  Fifdy cundts

50

s | 4O S0

72,

55

TRAFFIC — Add 1 ¥ Bituminous Pavement "‘;""”"“
See Deduct Alternate #6  © ™ ndrud @ i ﬁ&“‘“—
Per Ton 5‘ Q}E\M 24 e Gurds W‘*E{

b T

s | 1377

IS

$_,$@;‘ﬁ@*g@

73.

450

¥

TRAFFIC — Add Thermoplastic Striping to Mill & Resurface
Area of 3 Street and Intersection

See Deduct Alternate #6 “The e d\fvii\m@ i Tu\fg,l\:iﬁi

Per Lineal Foot . | 5

s JHHG 0

74,

625

LF

TRAFFIC — Add Thermoplastic Striping - Midland Ave. & Park
Crosswalks Three dollars F Tlu r condy

Per Lineal Foot

s 1 oo

75.

24

LF

TRAFFIC - Pavement Striping Removal - 127
(KYTC Item Ne. 6533)  Suave. dolaig & 0 ’Sd\i
Per Lineal Foot  Pase, ¢, oy,

s |§KAe

76.

328

LF

TRAFFIC — Pavement Marking

Thermoplastic Crosswalk Striping — 127 .
(KYTC Item No. 6566)  Suven dobasz ¥ Qﬁ‘ﬁ\l‘\i fan
Per Lineal Foot Condly,

5.0 574 50

77.

54

LF

TRAFFIC — Pavement Marking
Thermoplastic Stop Bar —24” Wide Tosr dollass #

{(KYTC Item No. 6568) Thity Fve el

Per Lineal Foot

5 F2H 10

P-15



Total Amount

Htem Description w/Unit Bid Price
No. Quantity | Unit To Unit Price Bid
Bid On
8. 4 EA  |TRAFFIC - Pavement Marking e
Thermoplastic Thrw/Right Arrow (KYTC Item No. 6574) 52 Q oo Y
Per Each Thiwe husde W*}ww‘&\‘ o ?&.,xp;, 51 6\% S 0 ©
79, i A |TRAFFIC- Relocate S;gnal ad (KYTC Item j@z 659NN)
Per Bach Thres 1 *f%?{\; s 5;{ ‘5”ﬂ$ Lﬁ.fﬁﬁ
-ﬁﬂﬁ‘}“j é‘vf\*{"b
20, 1 gA |TRAFFIC - Span Mounted Sign (KYTC Item No. 23052NN)
Per Each Fpur ’\’\kbf\g-i‘uic*' LRV "?\1 ﬁ‘gc s q-ZS".@@S J.f?
dellavs ¥ Mo cwnds
81. 4 A |TRAFFIC e}ildewalk Ram(l;; (Kgl;c hﬁﬁq f) iO)
Per Each w thousa # ) i Te) DD
swnty wine dolloys 7 Mo conds $J+M? 5.5
TRAFFIC — Instali Pedestrian Head LED — (Materials YTC)
82, 4 EA YIfM
PerEach | tws hrdrod ¥ %’U\"jr“‘] e dolloas | 50 oo
5 AR S0 QA4
Y &7 % ¢k - o
TRAFFIC — Install Signal — 3 Section LED ~
83. 1 EA
(Materials by KYTC) Four hm&f« 4T %a ‘% Aol {m"ﬁ $M5@ $_/i(2§"55’
Per Each g F‘ﬁh
24, 4 EA  |[TRAFFIC - Install Pedestrian Detector - (Materiais by KYTC)
Per Each Theus MW%“'}U*»WW Shoatan $321350 s 5395};‘53
Aﬁ!‘\g’u% Ao ¢ E
gs. 4 gA |TRAFFIC ;Install Signal Pedestal ~ (Materials by KYTC)
Per Each Twus ?xx):\&faé * “ﬁwv Ao&aﬁs b s :Zﬁfz,fﬁ:@ 5 g f?»aé
[ M 4] vfd'ﬁ
TRAFFIC - Electrical Junction Box Type B — (KYTC Item No.
86. 4 EA P
4811)  Fdu havndind v oy Loc dollors 55k 50k 9 71§90
Per Each = Ly f&,{\i‘lq ¢
7. 1 18 Mobilization (Max 3% Allowed by KYTC)
Per Lump Sum NV in e va ‘f’}kw:-»m\ci @«‘»‘S‘ﬁ” 5 jm o S {g Eij@ﬂb
hondend delars ¥ NO fundhs
Demobilization (Max 1.5% Allowed by KYTC)
88. 1 LS i\ A
Per Lumyp Sum Ninethovsend | nmy hoededd $§ gég,av Sﬂ’%a,aa
fjkﬂ iﬂiﬁ i f‘)‘s C\_f‘\ﬁ“s
89, 1 LS Payment & Performance Bond

PerLump Sum ﬁ‘\{mamé &e ‘L#Ww ard R Condy

$ i Q@&.v‘é
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TOTAL OF ALL BASE BID PRICES FOR Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden Trailhead Project
(Items 1 through 86) in number figures.

3i X hupdced ¥ M:\g:\wl SeAfof SO 1o
s Wondoud * L;‘»"ﬁw sy deliaems ‘ @ éqj‘i {(}gé
AD Sau g‘ﬁ.&“&i Cons

Deduct Alternates #1 through #6 (Items 90-95)

DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO, 1: EVERGREEN TRELS, MEDIUM SHADE TREES & ORNAMENTAL
TREES

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT includes installation of all landscape materials.

DEDUCT the difference amount of all [abor, tools, equipment and materials for the installation of four (4)
evergreen trees, three (3) medium shade trees and three (3) ornamental trees.

a0. I L5  |Deduct Alternate #1 Evergreen, Medmm Shade and Omamentai
Trees Thoev ‘ﬂwsw A horadevd dollos 200" 00
$ 5 300
Per Lump Sum L) gum

DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 2: STONE SEAT WALL (21” HT.) AT AMPHITHEATER

DEDUCT the difference amount of all labor, tools, equipment and materials for the instaflation of approximately
ninety eight (98} lineal feet of 21" height stone seat wall between the amphitheater and Midiand Place.

91. 98 LF  |[Deduct Alternate #2 Delete Stone Seat Wall (217 Ht.) at

Amphitheater =Ty kq\drbﬁf“ﬁ;!um v Ao g {2 ﬁi)“w} 5 g‘ﬂ [ go‘éc>

Per Lineal Foot (2%

DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 3: 4” STAINED CONCRETE IN LIEU OF PERMEABLE UNIT PAVERS

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT includes installation of permeable unit pavers with paver edge restraint. For Deduct
Alternate #3, in lieu of penmeable unit pavers with paver edoe restraint, provide all labor and materials for the
installation of 4 stained concrete walkway (see detail F/L2.00.

DEDUCT the difference amount of all tabor, tools, equipment and materials for the installation of 4" stained
concrete walk in lieu of permeable unit pavers and paver edge restraint.

92, 622 SY  [Deduct Alternate #3 Difference between 4” Stained Concrete

.. . . K

Walk in lieu of Permeable Unit Pavers and Paver Edge Restraint < ,w> S ) Y]
T d Vo 8] v(k 120 : H490 d

Per Square Yard \ﬁw‘éhq tlow O LS

1
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DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 4;: STONE SEAT WALL (21” HT.) AT CORNER OF 3*” §T. & MIDLAND AVE.

DEDUCT the difference amount of all labor, tools, equipment and materials for the installation of approximately
TWENTY THREE (23) lineal feet of 21" height stone seat wall between the amphitheater and Midland Place.

93.

23

LF

Deduct Alternate #4 Delete 217 Ht. Stone Seat Wall at 39 St. &
Midland Ave.  Twse hupdred @ "{“‘*““"‘*‘i Lige
Per Lineal Foot d ¢ lar's ¥ po et s

a2y

5@7 6’,@}:&}

DEDUCT ALTERNATE NQ. 5: WABASH VALLEY LITTER RECEPTACLE IN LIEU OF STONE

LITTER RECEPTACLE

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT includes installation of stone litter receptacle enclosure. For Deduct Alternate #5, in
lieu of constructing stone litter receptacle enclosure. provide all labor and materials for the installation of Wabash

Valley 32 gallon (LR305P) litter receptacle.

DEDUCT the difference amount of all labor, tools, equipment and materials for the installation of

32 Gallon litter receptacle in lieu of stone litter receptacle enclosure.

Wabash Valle

94.

EA

Deduct Alternate #5 Difference between Wabash Valley 32
gallon Jitter receptacle in lieu of stone litter receptacle enclosure

Per Each tNQJ hondend A&&Ms T NG roAds

@@'M>$@O'g">

DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 6: PAVEMENT MILLING, RESURFACING AND RESTRIPING OF 3%

STREET AND INTERSECTION

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT includes milling, resurfacing and thermoplastic restriping of 3™ Street and
intersection as indicated in construction drawings and specifications.

DEDUCT the difference amount of all labor, tools, equipment and materials for the milling, resurfacing and
thermoplastic restriping of 3" Street and intersection as indicated in construction drawings and specifications.
Striping included in DA #6 includes only the striping in mill & resurface areas. All other striping not included in

DA#S.

05.

LS

Deduct Alternate #6 Delete asphalt pavement, milling and

striping in mill/resurface are
pins Eiavd Phossond dollars ard
Per Lump Sum 3 e

5<% 000 "“>

$§&m;@'""}7
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Submitted by: /g/s‘?i(‘? fass {ﬁf{‘%‘fﬁf‘ jﬁm (?1 ﬂfe ‘i‘g‘if‘?}

Firm

f(f?{;/ {‘szﬁ t{ : i@ Q{Eﬁf‘;}

Address

Loadey gton, KY 5o

ery State &Zip

Bid must be signed: M 2

(original signature) Signatfir afof Authorized Corfipany Representative - Title

Mﬁta’gz‘; ai} mf"mvm

Representative/s Name (Typed or Printed)

é’*‘ff’\} 28 0N GG

rea Code - Phone ~-Fax #

hf&m © &(} stoanm ji'

E-Mall Address

OFFICIAL ADDRESS:
075 Bed Mo Rd
e r,j;mfz LY pmod

ey
§ G ot (Seal if Bid is by Corporation)
Py, % ‘. .“ Ed 'ﬁ
S of CORPORg, RO 2
= }%: 8 e i =
By sigqi tlﬁkﬁr apfBedo ALL terms, conditions, and associated forms in this bid package
RO R
o e KE o o
’ %

Yy, HER ﬁk\\
LU
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5. STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

The following statement of the Bidder's qualifications is required to be filled in,
executed, and submitted with the Proposal:

1. Name of Bidder: ‘%\u% afass (}f‘ \lrm tirg (\{‘T{‘ {"m o {"wr'\
2. Permanent Place of Business: ;975 R( e }?ﬂ/\x / [AY ,fﬂ ﬁ%ﬁ /Z}’ "7/47 ﬁ/ﬁf
3. When Organized: EA(;: <\ A . 9 {476\

4, Where Incorporated: \;/\ml\\ \ f\b\i‘

5. Construction Plant and Equipment Available for this Project:

4)& % zav%&.a‘\fw ;3 C:}fr %f%\?mjﬁt @\% Lt

(Attach Separate Sheet [f Necessary)
6. Financial Condition:

If specifically requested by the OWNER, the apparent low Bidder is required to
submit its latest three (3) years audited financial statements to the OWNER'S
Division of Central Purchasing within seven (7) calendar days following the bid
opening.

7. In the event the Contract is awarded to the undersigned, surety bonds will be
furnished by:

North Americaﬁ Specialty Insurance Company (Surety)

Signed: ‘/(2 ” Q/.;_w g / JM/,QZ., (Representative of Surety)
Paula J. Téague Att@zan Fact

P-20




8. The following is a list of similar projects performed by the Bidder: (Attach separate
sheet if necessary).

NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM

i

é-j}%‘i;j M’\*C‘{\"& {% @“?‘i’\n?’ﬁb @\ SERLALD

9. The Bidder has now under contract and bonded the following projects:
NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM
s e g ~ : 95
OLEENk Fiogd Mitigehion Lol glon KX 5 HoH Hel !

RN ﬂaﬁm;}i QAIM{) J 2N gvrirm V’—v \:’35?);@‘ 5& .35

FPoce Meadgys elisaien /n.,‘yma"\{ﬂ‘n Ky 128,19¢:7°

O (’ﬁ yY [, 232 - ©1

10.  List Key Bidder Personnel who will work on this Project.

NO. OF YEARS
NAME POSITION DESCRIPTION WITH BIDDER

&f}%‘ o /j’%‘@&é rf‘i f (;?{"Q‘?é\ﬁ% Q@%;%’} 4
i
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11. DBE Participation on current bonded projects under contract:

SUBCONTRACTORS PROJECT DBE
(LIST) (SPECIFIC TYPE)
YeaMade T Creodost Deam wﬁﬁe@f\ J

5&)&%‘{“& %ic&x i%m%jf ﬂvx zx;'s?kgé ‘i)vamii f "iff
. P + i -, ; *;f'i\ fa ,
C@A&{ E‘fs Q\\ m%‘ So%{%ami S dosnetle i ?swfr At %’/

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)

p-22
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12. We acknowledge that, if we are the apparent low Bidder, we will submit to the
OWNER within 7 calendar days following the Bid Opening, a sworn statement on
the OWNER’S form regarding all current work on hand and under contract, and a
statement on the OWNER’S form of the experience of our officers, office
management and field management personnel. Additionally, if requested by the
OWNER, we will within 7 days following the request submit audited financial
statements and loss history for insurance claims for the 3 most recent years (or a
lesser period stipulated by the OWNER)—all in accordance with the Bid
Documents.

Respectfully submitted:

% 1_5{;”%"";15; ﬁ?&%{&(iﬁm Fﬁ?{%ﬁﬁé‘u%gm

(Name o) Connactmg i)

7/

; (i ol
TITLE: ¥teaidan [

DATE _luac fo 20 2011

p-23



6. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

The following list of proposed subcontractors is required by the OWNER to be executed,
completed and submitted with the BIDDER'S FORM OF PROPOSAL. All subcontractors
are subject to approval of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Govermment. Failure to

; submit this list completely filled out may be cause for rejection of bid.
BRANCH OF WORK-LIST EACH SUBCONTRACTOR DBE % of
E MAJOR ITEM Such as: Grading, Yes/No Work

bituminous paving, concrete, seeding and
protection, construction staking, etc.

LE Lo edrcie Name: TEM_EA m&\’ﬁ. L Mug, Mﬁ
Address: Loujss ;\\n §\L\{I

2. @‘Y}A§QQ%{§ Q% Name: fm%;ﬁ;&gfé\t% _&3,;5_ 22&

E Address: Yaria WY
g 3. Name: e -
Address:
g 4 Name: - S
E Address:
S. Name: - -
Address:
6. Name: _— _—
Address:
! 7 Name: N —_—
Address:

(Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
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7. LIST OF MATERIALS/ SUPPLIERS

Bidders are hereby advised that this list must be complete and submitted with the Bid.

Listing "as per plans and specifications”, will not be considered as sufficient
identification, Where more than one "Make or Brand" is listed for any one item, the
Owner has the right to select the one to be used.

Item Brand Name, Manufacturer and/or Supplier
E L. Concrete Supplier ‘LZ Areo (J Cm ol Y "?‘&
E 2. Asphalt Supplier Ats

3. Masonry Supplier L %J‘ﬁ:\i\ ixg%’l)"l\ p1 s'%' . 6‘{’6 AN

4. Stone Supplier -TB“
f-g«g dcestone

5. Paver Manufacturer
And Supplier

6. Storm Sewers A (\\D %

Manufacturer

7. Water Fountain/Hydrants/Lines T%D

8. Bicycle Rack .’:Of’r‘h-fp t gi }{“‘“'ﬁa_m,ﬁ

a Manufacturer
l Manufacturer

9. Landscape Materials 1RO

10.  Trash Receptacle 15 D

E Supplier
l (Alternate #2)

END LIST OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT

P-27




8. DBE SUB-CONTRACTOR BIDDERS LIST

The Department of Transportation Federal Regulations requires that the Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet provide a bidders list to be maintained in the Office of Personnel
Management, Small Business Development Branch (49CFR 26:11) for each federally
funded project awarded.

Project No.
List all quotes/bids received on this project.

DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) Contractors, Consultants, and Suppliers
submitting quotes/bids for this project:

1. Cbé\ﬂ-&/ \gm\\w\,\

2.7EMN

3. ProMareThe

SIENECVIFS

DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) Contractors, Consultants, and Suppliers
contacted who did NOT submit quotes/bids for this project.
Low i

9N OV B W

Non-DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) Contractors, Consultants, and Suppliers
submitting quotes/bids for this project:
1. Raanee (@L%Mw

2. Af\g\\&f M&aami‘u{

N s W

8.
If you need additional space, please attach a separate page. If you need assistance regarding
this form, please contact Melvin Bynes or Anita Hall at (502)564-3601.
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9. CERTIFICATION FOR FEDERAL-AID CONTRACT

The prospective participant certifies, by signing and submitting this bid or proposal, to
the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal
loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the Improvements Project,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agent.

2. Ifany funds other than the Federal appropriated funds have bee paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in conmection with this Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions.

This certification is a material representation of fact which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of
not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The prospective participation also agrees by submitting his or her bid proposal that he or
she shall require the language of this certification be included in all lower tier
subcontracts, which exceed $100,000 and that all such subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

{E)fm AT s A {fﬁ‘gﬁﬁ t.’;‘; Ve (ﬁ;"’“}f;f’\ﬁ?}i{m

ame of Individual, Co-P \jrtnelshi’p or Cmporatlon submitting bid)

ﬁ’m ki Jehaswn 7 Qxé%%

(Name of Office/or AuthoriZéd Agent) (Title)

/---—--—% Nona 10 2004

(:SV 1gnature) (Date)
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16, CERTIFICATION OF PERFORMANCE

Certification with regard to the Performance of Previous Contracts or Subcontracts
subject to the Equal Opportunity Clause and the filing of Required Reports.

The "g@;;gl%; , hereby certifies that he a%\g;g ,
participated in previous contract or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause, as
required by Executive Orders 10925, 11114, or 11246, and that he, filed with the Joint
Reporting committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, a
Federal Government contracting or administering agency, or the Former President’s
Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity, all reports due under the applicable filing
requirements.

3 ‘§ 5 5 N 3 e
3"'{)\\?\3%{;‘%{“&.@ 5 ( f‘%%\é\‘ﬁ’% (‘i\ AN (; COp s”ki'e' £y
(Namk of Individual, Co—Partneg%ip, or Corporation submitting bid)

5 N = ] - H
Mﬁf%{; . $@’sf"a%‘a LafB 0y @?i@iﬁib%ﬁ
(Name of Officer,or Authorizgd Agent) (Title)

N Tuew 20, 204

7 [ (Signature) (Date)

NOTE:The above certification is required by the Equal Employment Opportunity
Regulations of the Secretary of Labor (41 CFR 60-1.7 (b) (1) ), and must be submitted by
bidders and proposed subcontractors only in connection with the contracts and
subcontracts which are subject to the equal opportunity clause. Contracts and
subcontracts which are exempt from the equal opportunity clause are set forth in 41 CFR
60-1.5. (Generally only contracts or subconiracts of $10,000 or under are exempt.)

Currently, Standard Form 100 (EE0-1) is the only report required by the Executive
Orders of their implementing regulation.

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who have participated in a previous
contract or subcontract subject to the Executive Orders and have not filed reports should
note that 41 CFR 60-1.7 (b) (1) prevents the award of contracts and subcontracts unless
such contractor submits a report covering the delinquent period or such other period
specified by the Federal Highway Administration or by the Director or by the Director,
Office of Federal Contract Compliance, U.S. Department of Labor.
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11.  CERTIFICATION OF ORGANIZATION(S)

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY: FAYETTE

FED PROJECT NO:
2
? ? I t’{ S i 5
L Mack W Jehnson o Prosidust
(Name of officer or Authorized Agent) (Title)

under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States, do hereby certify that,
except as noted below,

/Q\%ﬁmf';fi%& {W}mé\?mf‘jﬁe\a GA{‘:\,G :T}«_\i:\rs‘ﬁ

(Name of Ind}vidual, Co-Partnership, or\Qorporati&n submitting bid)

any person associated therewith in the capacity of (owner, partner, director, officer,
principal investigator, project director, manager, auditor, or any position involving the
Administration of Federal Funds): is not currently under suspension, debarment,
voluntarily exclusion, or determination of ineligibility by any federal agency; has not
been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded or determined ineligible by any federal
agency within the past 3 years; does not have a proposed debarment pending; and has not
been indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against (it) by a court of
competent jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct within the
past 3 years.

Please list below any exceptions to the foregoing, to whom it applies, initiating agency
and dates of action.

Exceptions: }‘\f ig&fg

% E Utaings G{}‘s\;%’\‘m{‘ir:"{\r (ﬂ)ﬂf‘{}ﬁ?ﬁﬁé‘;dﬁ

(Natne of Individual, Co-Partnerkhip, or Corporation submitting bid)

gb 1‘:&?”;54 W. s hasen ’?ﬁg AL Xe g{'\Y

{(Name of Ofﬁcr Authorized Afent) (Title)
%/ o, 25) 174
7 (Signatfire) (Date)
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12. CERTIFICATION OF BID PROPOSAL /DBE

We (I) proposed to furnish all labor, equipment and material necessary to construct
and/or improve the subject project in accordance with the plans, the Transportation
Cabinet’s Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, current edition,
special provisions, notes applicable to the project as indicated herein and all addenda
1ssued on this project subsequent to purchase of proposal.

We (I) attach a bid guaranty as provided in the special provisions in an amount not less
than 5% of the total bid. We agree to execute a contract in accordance with this proposal
within 15 calendar days after the receipt of the notice of award for the project.

We (I) have examined the site of proposed work, project plans, specifications, special
provisions, and notes applicable to the project referred to herein. We understand that the
quantities shown herein are estimated quantities subject increase or decrease as provided
in the specifications.

We (1) acknowledge receipt of all addendum(s) (if applicable) and have made necessary
revisions to the bid proposal. We have considered all addendum(s) in calculation of the
submitted bid and applied the updated bid items, which are included.

“The bidder certifies that it has secured participation by Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises (DBE} in amount of 3 percent of the total value of this contract and
that the DBE participation is in compliance with the requirements of 49 CFR 26 and the
policies of the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet pertaining to the DBE Program.”

; E [ E g
[g}a%m [Ass ( ; “‘t'wu‘% 80, pﬁ f“ﬁﬁ?‘ﬁ,\g‘ﬁﬁﬁ
(Namé of Individual, Co-Partnership, or Corporation submitting bid)

?@{aff& b, Nohnsea 9%“% ‘:’-\iﬂsﬁ,?j

(Name of Offiger gr Authorized/Agent) (Title)

/Z //M/ ji;m,; 10 264

- (Signature) (Date)

When two or more organizations bid as a joint venture, enter names of each organization
and an authorized agent for each organization must sign above.
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13. KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET — DBE PROVISIONS

KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET -
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROVISIONS

SECOND TIER SUBCONTRACTS

Second Tier subconiracts on federally assisted projects shall be permitted. However, in the case of DBE’s,
second tier subcontracts will only be permitted where the other subcontractor is also a DBE. All second tier
subcontracts shall have the consent of both the Contractor and the Engineer.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM

1t is the policy of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (“LFUCG”) that Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises (“DBE”) shall have the cpportunity to participate in the performance of highway
construction projects financed in whole or in part by Federal Funds in order to create a level playing field
for all businesses who wish to contract with the LFUCG. To that end, the LFUCG will comply with the
regulations found in 49 CFR Part 26, and the definitions and requirements contained therein shall be
adopted as if set out verbatim herein.

The LFUCG, contractors, subcontractors, and sub-recipients shall not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin, or sex in the performance of work performed pursuant to LFUCG contracts. The
contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR 26 in the award and administration of
federally assisted highway construction projects. The contractor will include this provision in all its
subcontracts and supply agreements pertaining to contracts with the LFUCG.

Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is & material breach of its contract with the
LFUCG, which may result in the termination of the contract or such other remedy as the LFUCG deems
NECESSary.

DBE GOAL
The Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal established for this contract, as listed on the front page
of the proposal, is the percentage of the total value of the contract.

The contractor shall exercise all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises participate in a least the percent of the contract as set forth above as goeals for this contract.

OBLIGATION OF CONTRACTORS

If a formal goal has not been designated for the contract, all contractors are expected to meet LFUCG 10%
MWDBE goal, unless otherwise stated, Caontractor shall also consider DBEs for subcontract work as well
as for the supply of material and services needed to perform this work.

Contractors are encouraged to use the services of banks owned and controlled by minorities and women.

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT GOAL

Contractors shall include the following certification in bids for projects for which 2 DBE goal has been
established. BIDS SUBMITTED WHICH DO NOT INCLUDE CERTIFICATION OF DBE
PARTICIPATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. These bids will not be considered for award by the
LFUCG and they will be returned to the bidder.

“The bidder certifies that it has secured participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (“DBE”) in
the armount of KYTC __ percent of the total value of this contract and that the DBE participation is in
compliance with the requirements of 49 CFR 26 and the policies of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government related to participation and Kentucky Transportation Cabinet pertaining to the DBE
Program.”
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DBEs atilized in achieving the DBE goal must be certified and pre-qualified for the work items at the time
the bid is submitted.

DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN

Lowest responsive bidders must submit the DBE Plan/ Subcontractor Regquest, form TC 63-35 DBE, within
10 days of the letting. This is necessary before the LEUCG Division of Central Purchasing will review and
make a recommendation. The project will not be considered for award prior to submission and approval of
the apparent low bidder’s DBE Plan/Subcontractor Request.

The DBE Participation Plan shall include the following:

1 Name and address of DBE Subcontractor(s) and/or supplier(s) intended to be used in the
proposed project;
2 Description of the work each is to perform including the work item, unit, quantity, unit
price and tota] amount of the work to be performed by the individual DBE and the project bid number,
3 The dollar value of each propesed DBE subcontract and the perceniage of total project
contract value this represents, DBE participation may be counted as follows; a) If DBE suppliers
and manufactures assume actual and contractual responsibility, the dollar value of materials to be
furnished will be counted toward the goal as follows:
¢ The entire expenditure paid to a DBE manufacturer;
o 60 percent of expenditures to DBE suppliers that are not manufacturers provided
the supplier is a regular dealer in the product involved. A regular dealer must be
engaged in, as its principal business and in its own name, the sale of products to
the public, maintain an inventory and own and operate distribution equipment; and
»  The amount of fees or commissions charged by the DBE firms for a bona fide
service, such as professional, technical, consultant, or managerial services and
assistance in the procurement of essential personnel, facitities, equipment,
materials, supplies, delivery of materials and supplies or for furnishing bonds, or
insurance, providing such fees or commissions are determined to be reasonable
and customary.
b) The dollar value of services provided by DBEs such as quality control testing,
equipment repair and maintenance, engineering, staking, etc;
¢} The dollar value of joint ventures. DBE credit for joint ventures will be
limited to the dollar amount of the work actually performed by the DBE in the

joint venture;

4 Written and signed documentation of the bidder’s commitment to use a DBE contractor
whose participation is being utilized to meet the DBE goal; and

3 Written and signed confirmation from the DBE that it is participating in the contract as

provided in the prime contracior’s commitment,

UPON AWARD AND BEFORE A WORK QORDER WILL BE ISSUED

Contractors must submit the signed subcontract between the contractor and the DBE confractor, the DBE’s
certificate of insurance, and the Required Affidavit of Bidders, Offerors, and Contractors from the DBE to
the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing. The Required Affadivit of Bidders, Offerors and Contractors is
included with these bid documents and should be returned with vour bid. If the DBE is a supplier of
materials for the project, a signed purchase order and a Required Affidavit for Bidders, Offerors, and
Contractors must be submitted to the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing,

Changes to DBE Participation Plans or DBE substitutions must be approved by the LFUCG Division of
Central Purchasing. The LFUCG may consider extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to,
changes in the nature or scope of the project, the inability or unwillingness of a DBE to perform the work in
accordance with the bid, and/or other circumstances beyond the control of the prime contractor.
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CONSIDERATION OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS REQUESTS

If the DBE participation submitted in the bid by the apparent lowest responsive bidder does not meet or
exceed the DBE contract goal, the apparent lowest responsive bidder must submit a Good Faith Effort
documentation to satisfy the LFUCG that sufficient good faith efforts were made to meet the contract goals
prior to submission of the bid. Efforts to increase the goal after bid submission will not be considered in
justifying the good faith effort, unless the contractor can show that the proposed DBE was solicited prior to
the bid date. DBEs utilized in achieving the DBE goal must be certified and pre-qualified for the work
items at the time the bid is submitted. One complete set of this information must be received in the office of
the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing no later than 12:00 noon of the tenth calendar day after receipt
of notification that they are the apparent low bidder.

Where the information submitted includes repetitious solicitation letters it will be acceptable to submit a
sample representative letter along with a distribution list of the firms solicited. Documentation of DBE
quotations shall be a part of the good faith effort submittal as necessary to demonstrate compliance with the
factors listed below which the LFUCG considers in judging good faith efforts. This documentation may
include written subconiractors’ quotations, telephone log notations of verbal quotations, or other types of
quotation documentation.

The Good Faith Efforts documentation shall include, but may not be limited to information showing
evidence of the following:

1 Whether the bidder attended any pre-bid meetings that were scheduled by LFUCG to inform
DBEs of subcontracting opportunities;

2 Whether the bidder provided solicitations through all reasonable and available means;

3 Whether the bidder provided written notice to all DBEs listed in the DBE directory at the time of
the letting that are pre-qualified in the areas of work that the bidder will be subconiracting;

4 Whether the bidder followed up initial solicitations of interest by contacting DBEs to determine

with certainly whether they were interested. If a reasonable amount of DBEs within the targeted districts do
not provide an intent to quote or no DBEs are pre-qualified in the subcontracted areas, the bidder must
notify the Minority Business Enterprise Liaison in the Division of Central Purchasing to give notification of
the bidder’s inability to get DBE quotes;

5 Whether the bidder selected portions of the work to be performed by DBEs in order to increase the
likelihood of meeting the contract goals. This inciudes, where appropriate, breaking out contract work

items into economically feasible units to facilitate DBE participation, even when the prime contractor
might otherwise perform these work items with its own forces;

6 ‘Whether the bidder provided interested DBEs with adequate and timely information about the
plans, specifications, and requirements of the contract;
7 Whether the bidder negotiated in good faith with interested DBEs not rejecting them as

unqualified without sound reasons based on a thorough investigation of their capabilities. Any rejection
should be so noted in writing with a description as to why an agreement could not be reached;

8 Whether quotations were received from interested DBE firms but were rejected as unacceptable
without sound reasons why the quotations were considered unacceptable. The fact that the DBE firm’s
quotation for the work is not the lowest quotation received will not in itself be considered as a sound reason
for rejecting the quotation as unacceptable. The fact that the bidder has the ability and/or desire to perform
the contract work with its own forces will not be considered a sound reason for rejecting a DBE quote.
Nothing in this provision shall be construed to require the bidder to accept unreasonable quotes in order to
satisfy DBE goals;

9 Whether the bidder specificaily negotiated with subcontractors to assume part of the responsibility
to meet the contract DBE goal when the work to be subcontracted includes potential DBE participation;

10 Whether the bidder made any efforts and/or offered assistance to interested DBEs in obtaining the
necessary equipment, supplies, materials, insurance and/or bonding to satisfy the work requirements of the
bid proposal; and

11 Any other evidence that the bidder submits which may show that the bidder has made reasonable
good faith efforts to include DBE participation.
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FAILURE TO MEET GOOD FAITH REQUIREMENT

Where the apparent lowest responsive bidder fails to submit sufficient participation by DBE firms to
meet the contract goal and upon a defermination by the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing based
upon the information submitted that the apparent lowest responsive bidder failed to make sufficient
reasonable efforts to meet the contract goal, the bidder will be offered the opportunity to meet in
person with representatives from the Division of Central Purchasing. The bidder will be notified of the
Division of Central Purchasing’s decision within 24 hours of its decision. The bidder will have 24 hours
to request reconsideration of Central Purchasing’s decision, The reconsideration meeting will be held
within two days of the receipt of a request by the bidder for reconsideration.

The request for reconsideration will be heard by Central Purchasing. The bidder will have the
opportfunity to present wriiten documentation or argument concerning the issue of whether it met
the goal or made an adequate good faith effort. The bidder wili receive a written decision on the
reconsideration explaining the basis for the finding that the bidder did or did not meet the goal or
made adequate Good Faith efforts to do so.

The result of the reconsideration process is not administratively appealable to the LFUCG Division of
Central Purchasing.

The LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing reserves the right to award the contract to the next
lowest responsive bidder or to rebid the contract in the event that the contract is not awarded to the
low bidder as the result of a failure to meet the good faith requirement.

SANCTIONS FOR FAILURE TO MEET DRE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT

Failure by the prime contractor to fulfill the DBE requirements of a project under contract or to
demonstrate good faith efforts to meet the goal constitutes a breach of contract. When this gceurs,
the Cabinet will hold the prime confractor accountable, as would be the case with all other contract
provisions. Therefore, the contractor’s failure to carry out the DBE contract requirements shall
constitute a breach of contract and as such the Cabinet reserves the right to exercise all
administrative remedies at its disposal Including, but not limited to the folHowing;

*  Disallow credit toward the DBE goal;

*  Withholding progress payments;

*  Withholding payment to the prime in an amount equal to the unmet portion of the contract
goal; and/or

*  Termination of the contract,

PROMPT PAYMENT

*  The prime contractor will be required to pay the DBE within seven (7) working days after he
or she has received payment from the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing for work
performed or materials furnished

CONTRACTOR REPORTING All Contractors must report on their progress in meeting the DBE
requirement on any construction contracts. These records may include, but shall not be limited to payroli,
lease agreements, cancelled payroll checks, executed subcontracting agreements, etc. Prime contractors will
be required to submit certified reports on monies paid to each DBE subcontractor or supplier utilized to
meet a DBE goal.

Payment information that needs 1o be reported includes date the payment is sent to the DBE, check number,
Contract 1D, amount of payment and the check date, Before Final Payment is made on this contract, the

P-42




Prime Contractor will certify that all payments were made to the DBE subcentractor and/or DBE suppliers
and show the documented proof.

The Prime Contractor shoutd supply the payment information at the time the DBE is compensated for their
work. Form to use is located at:

hitp:ransportation.kv.eov/Construction/Pages/Subcentracts. aspx

Photocopied payments and completed form to be submitted to:

Office of Civil Rights and Small
Business Development 6 Floor
West 200 Mero Street Frankfort, KY 40622

DEFAULT OR DECERTIFICATION OF THE DBE

If the DBE subcontractor or supplier is decertified or defaults in the performance of its work, and
the overall goal cannot be credited for the uncompleted work, the prime contractor may utitize a
substitute DBE or elect to fulfill the DBE goal with another DBE on a different work item. If after
exerting good faith effort in aceordance with the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing policies and
procedures, the prime contractor is unable to replace the DBE, then the unmet portion of the goal
may be waived at the diseretion of the LFUCG Division of Central Purchasing.

01/18/2012

END OF SECTION
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14d.  NON-COLLUSION CERTIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY: FAYETTE

FED PROJECT NO:
I, ﬁ‘;i acke W Tohinem , i)‘{‘ S (&m\%{ ,
(Name of officer or Authorized Agent) (Title)

under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States, do hereby certify that

e ; [ . s
ﬁ\x}?ﬁif&&é Cﬁf’&%ff}\{.\g“!m Oﬁ? Sﬁ?&\é;ﬁﬁ
(Name-of Individual, C0~Parmersllﬁ3, or Corporation submitting bid)

Its agent, officers or employees have not directly or indirectly entered into any
agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken action in restraint of free
competitive bidding in connection with this proposal.

fU ack bY Jdahneoa ?f% 5 g?iaﬁ\i%’
(Name of Ofﬁcer /0T Authorized/Agent) (Title)
e
Sune 20 204

(SI ature) (Date)
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15. STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

. AR
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL: _ “ . by ¢ X\Wg @ﬁg?ggﬁ;i L IQf‘ 5 iy

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:
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NAME OF INDIVIDUAL.:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

* Include all officers, office management’s, Affirmative Action officials, and field
management personnel. (Attach separate sheets if necessary.)
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16. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

The Law

#  Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (amended 1972) states that it is unlawful for an
employer to discriminate in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age (40-70
years) or national origin,

# Hxecutive Order No. 11246 on Nondiscrimination under Federal contract prohibits
employment discrimination by contractor and subcontractor doing business with the
Federal Government or recipients of Federal funds. This order was later amended by
Executive Order No. 11375 to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex.

*  Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 States:

The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of physical or mental handicap.

% Section 2012 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1973 requires
Affirmative Action on behalf of disabled veterans and veterans of the Vietnam Era by
contractors having Federal Contracts.

*  Section 206 (A) of Executive Order 12086, Consolidation of Contract Compliance
Functions for Equal Employment Opportunity, states:

The Secretary of Labor may investigate the employment practices of any
Governmnent contractor or sub-contractor to determine whether or not the
contractual provisions specified in Section 202 of this order have been violated.

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government practices Equal Opportunity in
recruiting, hiring and promoting. It is the Government's intent to affirmatively provide
employment opportunities for those individuals who have previously not been allowed to
enter into the mainstream of society. Because of its importance to the local Government,
this policy carries the full endorsement of the Mayor, Commissioners, Directors, and all
supervisory personnel. In following this commitment to Equal Employment Opportunity
and because the Government is the benefactor of the Federal funds, it is both against the
Urban County Government policy and illegal for the Government to let contracts to
companies which knowingly or unknowingly practice discrimination in their employment
practices. Violation of the above mentioned ordinances may cause a contract to be
canceled and the contractor may be declared ineligible for future consideration.

Please sign this statement in the appropriate space acknowledging that you have read and
understand the provisions contained herein. Return this document as part of your

application packet.
Bidders

I/We agree to comply with the Civil Rights Laws listed above that govern employment
rights Ome&ties, womken, Vietnam veterans, handicapped, and aged persons.

7,
Signdtur

G MM ﬂ\ﬁiﬁ"i’&éé Fs%%?, {"jﬁ m}} @é%‘ gsﬁ?‘afiZa&
e / \

Name of Business
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The Entity (regardless of whether construction contractor, non-construction contractor or
supplier) agrees to provide equal opporfunity in employment for all qualified persons, to
prohibit discrimination in employment because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex or
age, and to promote equal employment through a positive, continuing program from itself
and each of its sub-contracting agents. This program of equal employment opporfunity shall
apply to every aspect of its employment policies and practices.

The Kentucky equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1978 (KRS 45.560-45.640) requires
that any count, city, town, school district, water district, hospital district, or other political
subdivision of the state shall include in directly or indirectly publicly funded contracts for
supplies, materials, services, or equipment hereinafter entered into the following provisions:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin;

(2)  The contractor will state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by or on behalf of the contractors that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age or
national origin;

(3 The coniract will post notices in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, setting forth the provisions of the non-discrimination
clauses required by this section; and

(4} The contractor will send a notice to each labor union or representative of workers
with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other coniract or
understanding advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the
contractor's commitments under the nondiscrimination clauses.

The Act further provides:
KRS 45.610. Hiring minorities — Information required

(1) For the length of the contract, each contractor shall hire minorities from other
sources within the drawing area, should the union with which he has collective
bargaining agreements be unwilling to supply sufficient minorities to satisty the
agreed upon goals and timetable.

(2} Each contractor shall, for the length of the contract, furnish such information as
required by KRS 45.560 to KRS 45.640 and by such rules, regulations and orders
issued pursuant thereto and will permit access to all books and records pertaining to
his employment practices and work sites by the contracting agency and the
department for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with KRS 45.560
to 45.640 and such rules, regulations and orders issued pursuant thereto.
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KRS 45.620." Action against contractor — Hiring of minority contractor or subcontractor

(1) Ifany contractor is found by the department to have engaged in an unlawful practice
under this chapter during the course of performing under a contract or subconiract
covered under KRS 45.560 to 45.640, the department shall so certify to the
contracting agency and such certification shall be binding upon the contracting
agency unless it is reversed in the course of judicial review.

(2) If the contractor is found to have committed an unlawful practice under KRS 45.560
to 45.640, the contracting agency may cancel or terminate the contract, conditioned
upon a program for fiture compliance approved by the contracting agency and the
department. The contracting agency may declare such a contractor ineligible to bid
on further contracts with that agency until such time as the contractor complies in
full with the requirements of KRS 45.560 - 45.640.

(3)  The equal employment provisions of KRS 45.560 to 45.640 may be met in part by a
contracior by subcontracting to a minority contractor or subcontractor. For the
provisions of KRS 45.560 to 45.640, a minority contractor or subcontractor shall
mean a business that is owned and controlled by one or more persons
disadvantaged by racial or ethnic circumstances.

KRS 45.630 Termination of existing employee not required, when

Any provision of KRS 45.560 to 45.640 notwithstanding, no contractor shall be
required to terminate an existing employee upon proof that that employee was
employed prior to the date of the contract.

KRS 45.640 Minimum skills

Nothing in KRS 45.560 to 45.640 shall require a contractor to hire anyone who fails
to demonsirate the minimum skills required to perform a particular job.

It is recommended that all of the provisions quoted above to be included as special
conditions in each contract. In the case of a contract exceeding $250,000, the contractor is
required to furnish evidence that his work-force in Kentucky is representative of the
available work-force in the area from which he draws employees, or to supply an
Affirmative Action plan which will achieve such representation during the life of the
contract.
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17. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
POLICY

Itis the policy of _TA\y i acass @ﬁ'{{i\”f&ﬁ%?i\f; F o mﬂf\gﬁ;} ol
3 2 v
to assure that all applicants for employment and all employees are treated on a fair and
equitable basis without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, handicap, natural origin
or age.

Such action shall include employment, promotion, demotion, recruitment or
recruitment advertising, layoff or fermination, rates of pay and other forms of compensation,
and selection for training, whether apprenticeship and/or on-the-job-training.

Furthermore, this company agrees to make special recruitment efforts to hire the
protected class whenever feasible. This company also agrees to adhere to all applicable

federal, state, and local laws relating to Equal Employment Opportunity for all individuals.

/’%ﬁm AN E&‘» 5 P I has been appointed Equal Employment Compliance (EEQC)
Officer and shall be available for counseling, answering of questions in regards to this

company policy, and to hear any complaints of discrimination. The EEOC Officer may be
reached by calling @ ES%\> 230009

Signature: ,//’/: 2/
(Bidding Cbntractor)

Title: _ Flesi bt
Date: ﬁ;‘{\x ﬁé}} ;\Cfl"?
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20, DEBARRED FIRMS

PROJECT NAME: 'ﬁg} 1L ?"1‘??“;\;; ?\(% G;ggg\(ivg\ (T{gﬂih“xmﬁé

BID NUMBER: [0l - 2004

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
LEXINGTON, KY

All prime Contractors shall certify that Subcontractors have not and will not be awarded to any
firms that has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 As Amended, Executive Order 11246 As Amended or any other
Federal Law.

All bidders shall complete the attached certification in duplicate and submit both copies to the
Owner with the bid proposal. The Owner (grantee) shall transmit one copy to the Lexington-
Fayette Urban County Government, Division of Community Development, within fourteen (14)
days after bid opening.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the firm of K‘Z}ma@ it S {} f\z\?{“w‘sﬁa AT Q@{‘(‘B has
not and will not award a subcontract, in connection with-any contract award to r% as the tesult of
this bid, to any firm that has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal labor Standards,
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any Federal Law.

xfg)iuuaf‘ @GQ“{L{%%M Cﬁ\f‘sma%‘sﬁt

Name ofFirm Submlttmg Bid 3

ML

Signature of Authorized Official

%{"fx \1 { l wé‘a;\f

Title

Date
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21, DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

All contractors/subcontractors shall complete the following certification and submit it with the
bid proposal.

The contractor/subcontractor certifies in accordance with Executive Order 12549 (Debarment
and Suspension 2/18/86}) that to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared negligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions or contract by any Federal department or
agency for noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 as amended, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any other Federal law;

a) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or
had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

b) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
government entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(a) of this certification; and

¢} Have not within a three year period preceding this bid has one or more public
(Federal, State or local) transactions or contracts terminated for cause or default.

2) Where the confractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective contractors shall attach an explanation to this certification form.

Firm Name: %‘Um e Y G;}fé\'{‘ﬁ {}? ) Cﬁfﬁ%@ mj\j\\ oY
3 J

.M
€5l

Act Cord i Teelhend
Printed Name and Title ojorized presentative: Mﬁf r’f-i b v:i;* %\%’! Ladl ? o 6?#&@5\—

Signature: %
Ve

Piam

Project: snetie |

Date: :Yz e 1@ 014
H
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22. PROVISIONS RETATIVE TO SENATE BILL 258 (1994)

During the performance of the contract, the contractor agrees to comply with the
applicable provisions of:

KRS 136 Corporation and Utility Tax

KRS 139 Sales and Use Taxes

KRS 141 Income Taxes

KRS 337 Wages and Hours

KRS 338 Occupational Safety and Health of Emplovees
KRS 341 Unemployment Compensation

KRS 342 Workers Compensation

At

Any final determinations of a violation by the contractor within the previous (5) years
pursuant to the applicable statutes above are revealed as follows:

MNoNie

23. EXECUTIVE BRANCH CODE OF ETHICS

In the 1992 regular legislative session, the General Assembly passed and Governor
Brereton Jones signed Senate Bill 63 (codified as KRS 11A), the Executive Branch Code
of Ethics, which states, in part:

KRS 11A.040 (6) provides:

No present or former public servant shall, within six {(6) months of following termination
of his office or employment, accept employment, compensation or other economic
benefit from any person or business that contracts or does business with the state in
matters in which he was directly involved during his tenure. This provision shall not
prohibit an individual from returning to the same business, firm, occupation, or
profession in which he was involved prior to taking office or beginning his term of
employment, provided that, for a period of six (6) months, he personally refrains from
working on any

matter in which he was directly involved in state government. This subsection shall not
prohibit the performance of ministerial functions, including, but not limited to, filing tax
returns, filing applications for permits or licenses, or filing incorporation papers.

KRS 11A.040 (8) states:

A former public servant shall not represent a person in a matter before a state agency in
which the former public servant was directly involved, for a period of one (1) year after
the latter of:

a) The date of leaving office or termination of employment; or

b) The date the term of office expires to which the public servant was elected.
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This law is intended to promote public confidence in the integrity of state government
and to declare as public policy the idea that state employees should view their work as a
public trust and not as a way to obtain private benefits.

If you have worked for the executive branch of state government within the past six
months, you may be subject to the law's prohibitions. The law's applicability may be
different if you hold elected office or are contemplating representation of another before
a state agency.

Also, if you are affiliated with a firm which does business with the state and which
employs former state executive-branch employees, you should be aware that the law may
apply to them.

In case of doubt, the law permits you to request an advisory opinion from the Executive

Branch Ethics Commission, Room 136, Capitol Building, 700 Capitol Avenue, Frankfort,
Kentucky 40601; telephone (502)564-7954.
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